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Questions for the Public about the Draft Solicitations 

 
 

Developing the Smart Grid of 2020: Clean, Safe, and Highly Intelligent (for Strategic 
Objective S6) 

1. Do the sample projects described in Attachment 13 give a clear understanding of 
the types of projects that would qualify under each Funding Group? 

2. Should any particular research areas be given higher priority and/or greater 
funding allocation? 

3. Are there any applied research topic areas missing that meet the purpose this 
solicitation?  If so, which areas? 

4. If the research areas are duplicative of other research or programs, please specify 
how they are duplicative. 

 
Developing Technology Improvements for a Flexible and Responsive Electricity Grid 
(for Strategic Objective S7) 
 

1. Does the types of research described in Section B, “Project Requirements,” give a 
clear understanding of the projects that would qualify under each Targeted 
Research Category? 

2. Should any particular research areas be given higher priority and/or greater 
funding allocation? 

3. Are there any applied research topic areas missing that meet the purpose this 
solicitation?  If so, which areas? 

4. If the research areas are duplicative of other research or programs, please specify 
how they are duplicative. 


